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Dear Katie, here you go. Best, Dana

Dana Renga (she/her)
Dean, Arts and Humanities
Professor, Department of French and Italian
Affiliated Faculty in Comparative Studies, Film Studies, and Women’s, Gender & Sexuality Studies
College of Arts and Sciences
186 University Hall, 230 N. Oval Mall, Columbus, OH 43210
614-688-1104 Office
renga.1@osu.edu / artsandsciences.osu.edu

From: Renga, Dana <renga.1@osu.edu>
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 11:04 AM
To: Smith, Randy <smith.70@osu.edu>
Subject: New ASC centers within Departments

Dear Randy,

I write to inform you that three centers will be created within academic units in the College of
Arts and Sciences. These centers will remain within units and are not freestanding centers that
report to the college.

As a result of securing Good to Great grants the following two centers will be created: 1)
Germanic Languages and Literatures will establish the Umwelt Center for Germanic Studies &
Environmental Humanities, and 2) Women’s, Gender, and Sexuality Studies will establish a
center for Feminist Research, Education & Engagement (FREE Center).

Also, the Center for Languages, Literatures, and Cultures will establish a center for American
Sign Language and Deaf Equity in order to consolidate efforts around teaching ASL, training
future instructors of ASL, and credentialing current instructors of ASL.

These Centers will be evaluated on an ongoing, regular basis by the college.

Please let me know if you have any questions,



Dana

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


